2 B Lambeth
¥ ¥ together

LAMBETH TOGETHER CARE PARTNERSHIP BOARD MINUTES

Thursday, 9" January 2025, 2pm
Microsoft Teams Only

Part 1 Meeting Recording - Public Forum — (please note, the Public Forum does not have formal minutes taken).

Part 2 Meeting Recording - Item 1 to 5 (Inclusive)

Part 3 Meeting Recording - Item 6 to 12 (Inclusive)

Board Meeting Papers

Supplementary Papers Pack

Members Present:

Dr Di Aitken

Lambeth Together Care Partnership Board Co-Chair. Neighbourhood and Wellbeing
Delivery Alliance Clinical and Care Professional Lead

Andrew Eyres

Place Executive Lead Lambeth, Corporate Director, Integrated Health, and Care,
Lambeth Council and South East London Integrated Care Board

Director of Operations and Partnerships, Guy’s and St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust,
(deputising for Louise Dark, Chief Executive, Integrated and Specialist Medicine, Guy’s

Alice Jarvis and St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust)
Bimpe OKi Acting Director of Public Health, Lambeth Council
Clir Judith Cavanagh | Young People’s Champion, Lambeth Council
Cllr Tim Windle Cabinet Member for Healthier Communities (job-share), Lambeth Council
Director of Integrated Commissioning for Children’s and Youth Services, Lambeth
Council (deputising for Andrew Carter, Corporate Director of Children’s Services,
Dan Stoten Lambeth Council)

Dr George Verghese

GP, Co-Chair of the Lambeth Primary Care Clinical Cabinet

Dr Penelope Jarrett
(non-voting member)

Chair, Lambeth Local Medical Committee

Dr Raj Mitra

GP, Children and Young People's Alliance Clinical and Care Professional Lead

Folake Segun
(non-voting member)

Chief Executive, Healthwatch Lambeth

Jasmina Lijesevic

Lay Member

Lorraine Gordon

Interim Director, Living Well Network Alliance (deputising for the Director of Therapies,
South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust vacancy)

Paul Coles

Chief Executive, Age UK, Lambeth

Richard Outram

Director Adult Social Care, Adults Social Care and Housing, Lambeth Council

Sarah Flanagan

Patient and Public Voice Member

Apologies:

Clir Jacqui Dyer

Lambeth Together Care Partnership Board Co-Chair. Cabinet Member for Healthier
Communities (job-share), Lambeth Council

Andrew Carter

Corporate Director of Children’s Services, Lambeth Council

Dr Nozomi Akanuma

Living Well Network Alliance Clinical and Care Professional Lead, South London, and
the Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust

Eugenie Dadie

Patient and Public Voice Member

Julie Lowe

Site Chief Executive, Kings College Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Lilian Latinwo-Olajide

Programme Director, Black Thrive, Lambeth

Louise Dark

Chief Executive, Integrated and Specialist Medicine, Guy’s and St Thomas’ NHS
Foundation Trust

Therese Fletcher

Managing Director, Lambeth GP Federation



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fwlyRVc-Ta4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XulZmDXCJGE
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HNHwxnmIa3I
https://moderngov.lambeth.gov.uk/documents/g16841/Public%20reports%20pack%20Thursday%2009-Jan-2025%2013.00%20Lambeth%20Together%20Care%20Partnership%20formerly%20Lambeth.pdf?T=10
https://moderngov.lambeth.gov.uk/documents/b36089/Lambeth%20Together%20Assurance%20Sub-Group%20Thursday%2009-Jan-2025%2013.00%20Lambeth%20Together%20Care%20Partnership%20.pdf?T=9

2 B Lambeth
¥ ¥ together

Vacancy

Director of Therapies, South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust

In Attendance:

Alex Jackson

Programme Lead, Lambeth Together

Edward Odoi Associate Director of Finance, Lambeth, Southeast London Integrated Care Board
Guy Swindle Deputy Director, Living Well Network Alliance

Jane Bowie Director, Integrated Commissioning (Adults), Lambeth Council

Oge Chesa Director of Primary Care and Transformation, Southeast London Integrated Care Board
Simon Boote Children and Young People Alliance Lead

Warren Beresford

Associate Director, Health and Care Planning and Intelligence, South East London
Integrated Care Board

Catriona Crookes

Public Health Registrar, Lambeth Council

Emily Perry

Senior Project Manager, Neighbourhood and Wellbeing Delivery Alliance

Jack Gerrard

Age UK, Lambeth

Josepha Reynolds

Programme Director, Neighbourhood and Wellbeing Delivery Alliance

Megan Coe

Public Health Specialist, Lambeth Council

Merwaan Chaudhry

Public Health Specialist, Mental Health & Wellbeing, Lambeth Council

Tania Kalsi

Consultant Geriatrician, Guy’s and St Thomas’ Hospital Foundation Trust

1 Introductions

Board Members present introduced themselves. Apologies were noted from Louise Dark, with Alice
Jarvis deputising for Louise, Eugenie Dadie, and Clir Jacqui Dyer.

Reporting back from the Public Forum

Dr Di Aitken welcomed Members to the meeting and noted the topics discussed during the earlier Public
Forum, which included:

Sarah Flanagan gave an update on her work as Patient and Public Voice Member of the Board.
Sarah attended a seasonal event for the PEACS group — Pain: Equality of Care and Support in
the Community, as she is a member of the group. She also, attended in her capacity as Board
Member as part of the Board on the Bus initiative since the Health and Wellbeing bus was at
the event. Sarah commended the event and explained it was well-attended.

Sarah noted the NHS blood donation centre had recently opened on Brixton Road.

Sarah also highlighted that January is Cervical Cancer Awareness Month and the campaign
hopes to increase understanding and education around Cervical Cancer. Sarah explained that
1in 4 people do not attend their smear test appointments and wanted to mention the vaccination
available to school girls in year 8 and also to boys from year 9.

The following topics were raised by members of the public and discussed:

Local data and insight on the percentage of over 60s who may or may not have access to digital
platforms and whether or not they know how to use the platforms without help from neighbours
or family.

The financial position of Lambeth Together partners, and the required saving measures that
are being implemented, and resources Lambeth Together may need to provide comprehensive
health and care support, including public health and prevention..

The current high rates of flu, Covid, and Norovirus and guidance on mask wearing.



2B Lambeth

together

¢ Arrangements for the South East London Integrated Care Partnership and the SEL Joint Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committee,

e Synnovis blood testing.

e Funding for Emotional Emancipation Circle support for people living with mental health
conditions.

e South East London Sickle Cell Pilot Programme.

e The 2025 Lambeth Civic Awards and a call for nominations for the awards by the end of
January.

Responses to the specific questions raised at the Public Forum will be published on the Lambeth
Together Website.

Declarations of Interest

Members were asked to declare any conflicts of interests linked to specific items on the agenda. No
conflicts of interest were raised.

Minutes from 07 November 2024 Meeting

The minutes of the meeting of Thursday 07 November 2024 were agreed as an accurate record of the
meeting.

All previous actions are closed and will be published with the amended final November minutes.

Place Executive Lead Report

Andrew Eyres gave an overview of the key highlights in the Place Executive Lead report. The following
discussions took place:

¢ Dr Raj Mitra commended the recent Annual Public Health report and encouraged everyone to
read it. Dr Mitra asked how the team will make it available and encourage people to read it.
Andrew explained the report can be promoted by a flyer and is linked on the Council website.
Andrew added it can also be shared directly with general practice. Dr Di Aitken asked if there
could be a QR code displayed in community pharmacies as well.

Action: Bimpe Oki to explore further promotion of the Annual Public Health Report,
including promoting the link to the report on the Council website.

RESOLVED
1. Board members noted the update on key developments since the formal Lambeth Together Care
Partnership Board meeting in public on 7" November 2024.

To view the report accompanying this item, refer to pages 15 to 23 of the Board pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 2 of the meeting recording from 02:05 — 08:15.

Staying Healthy Deep Dive: Lambeth Suicide Prevention Strategy 2025-2030

Bimpe Oki, Catriona Crookes and Merwaan Chaudhry presented on the refreshed Lambeth Suicide
Prevention Strategy and the following was discussed:

e Dr Di Aitken asked about research and hearing from community members and wondered if
the team are planning to use community research organisations or are they doing their


https://lambethtogether.net/about-us/lambeth-together-strategic-board-future-meetings-and-papers/board-meetings-archive/
https://lambethtogether.net/about-us/lambeth-together-strategic-board-future-meetings-and-papers/board-meetings-archive/
https://www.lambethtogether.net/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/Draft-LTCP-Board-Minutes-11.07.2024-Updated-Final-Following-Sep-Board.pdf

2 B Lambeth
¥ ¥ together

engagement work via the Living Well Network Alliance (LWNA). Merwaan explained the team
can look at doing community research as part of the strategy and noted they heard from the
Living Well Collaborative around the suicide prevention challenge and how to approach this
given it is a sensitive topic area. Merwaan noted the team would welcome lived experience
but explained they would have to be considerate of what they are asking people and how they
ask. Merwaan explained the team can consider putting research into the community,
especially around data collection.

e Dr Penelope Jarrett explained that a positive development she had observed as a GP is that
people, in particular men, are more open to discussing mental health problems. Dr Jarrett
welcomed the suggestion for ongoing funding for the Listening Place and Cruse Bereavement
Service, noting the importance for Lambeth to have services who have the time and expertise
to listen appropriately.

e ClIr Judith Cavanagh commended the fascinating and valuable work done by the team and
wanted to know, in terms of data collection, how we identify the reasons why someone may
have chosen to take their own life and how much it's possible to share that information with
those who come across people who may be at risk of taking their own life. For example,
gambling may be a cause, but the person may not have shared that with anyone, so Clir
Cavanagh wondered if there was any specific outreach team. Merwaan explained it is difficult
to see symptoms of those who may be having suicidal thoughts or who may try an attempt on
their life. Therefore real time, personalised information is limited. Merwaan explained the team
would not be able to contact the individual’s next of kin to offer support and mentioned that
other organisations can do that. While Public Health cannot provide individual support,
however, Public Health can understand the reasons listed in suicide notes or risk factors in
the reports, so are able to use the local insight to understand if there are particular common
factors. Regarding gambling, for example, there is work being completed within the Public
Health team on the impact of gambling and the team proactively engage with certain
communities on this. Merwaan explained that with the nature of suicide, you cannot always
predict who may be at high risk. Paul Coles explained that Age UK Lambeth also have
gambling link workers who can help.

e Jasmina Lijesevic asked about Oliver McGowen training and wondered if the team had
thought about how to engage people struggling who cannot communicate verbally. Jasmina
asked how the team may approach that and how to engage with young adults as Child and
Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) are stretched and some of the advice parents
have received from CAMHS, such as ‘hide the knives’ and ‘go to A&E,’ is frightening for a lot
of people so asked how the team can tackle that. Merwaan explained he is not involved in
the delivery of the training, but he would raise with leads who are. He also explained that
engaging with young adults and CAMHS is a valid point, and the team would consider this
going forward. Merwaan said that there is no tailored response in place at the minute but
would welcome guidance on how it would be appropriate to do that. Dan Stoten offered to link
in with Merwaan regarding CAMHS and work with the Children and Young People’s Alliance
(CYP).

o Dr Raj Mitra asked, in the research, is there any evidence of links between social media and
depression and suicide, as a lot of his patients say they feel better when they don’t use social
media. Merwaan explained the research does link social media use with general mental
health and wellbeing but that the link with suicide is not as strong, so it is not included in the
national guidance. Merwaan mentioned the team can look into this as part of wider work in
mental health and wellbeing and noted it could be a potential risk factor but as far as the
national strategy goes, there is not a strong research link.

e Andrew Eyres asked about schools and what support is available to staff working in schools
and how do they access advice. Merwaan stated that suicide prevention training is tailored to
those working with children and young people and there are upcoming sessions offering
tailored support and advice. Merwaan noted that the team can look to develop this as part of
the refreshed strategy to provide more tailored support and advice in these situations.
Merwaan went on to mention the team are looking to do this as part of the strategy and are
also looking at incidences of multiple suicides where it can happen in communities, such as
schools.

e Lorraine Gordon asked about social prescribers and how we link in with them, in particular for
arole in outreach around gambling and wondered could there be synergy in terms of joining
the dots with established links already. Merwaan explained they do sit on the steering group
but in terms of specific outreach around gambling, the team can look into this. Merwaan noted

4



2 ® Lambeth
together

that social prescribers are represented within the partnership group, but this can be looked at
as part of the strategy.

Action: Merwaan Chaudhry to gather information on Oliver McGowan training and
share with Board members.

Action: Dan Stoten and Merwaan Chaudhry to meet outside of the Board meeting to
discuss links with CAMHS and the CYP Alliance.

Action: Merwaan Chaudhry to link in with the Age UK Gambling Link Workers -
gamblingawareness @ageuklambeth.org

Action: Alice Jarvis to link Merwaan Chaudhry with Guy’s and St Thomas’ to share data
on suicide prevention relating to the Emergency Department.

RESOLVED

1. Board members noted the progress and development of the Lambeth Suicide Prevention Strategy;

and

2. Supported further opportunities for sharing of relevant data, such as self-harm and suicide attempts
data from Emergency Departments.

To view the presentation accompanying this item, refer to pages 25 to 48 of the Board Pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 2 of the meeting recording from 08:16 — 50:30.

Ageing

Well in Lambeth

Paul Coles, Josepha Reynolds, Emily Perry, Tania Kalsi, Jack Gerrard, and Megan Coe presented on
Ageing Well in Lambeth. The discussions followed:

Dr Penelope Jarrett asked about the socialise and exercise classes and whether they are
complementary to the strength and balance classes or do the socialise and exercise classes
replace the strength and balance classes.

Dr Jarrett also asked about transport and freedom passes but noted that those are not options
for all, especially those with less mobility, namely, Lambeth’s very elderly residents. Dr Jarrett
noted the difficulties with attending services and that some residents can get transport services
to hospital appointments but cannot get transport services to community settings, such as
classes, or GP appointments. Dr Jarrett did not see this information referenced in any of the
documents or presentations available for today’s meeting and wanted the team to comment on
this.

Dr Raj Mitra asked about residents who are housebound and noted they are becoming frailer
as they cannot access the outside world so wanted to know if the team are helping those
residents. Dr Mitra also noted that transport had been a longstanding issue and asked if the
team had considered something to help residents get out of their homes.

Jasmina Lijesevic raised the issue of outdoor spaces and the accessibility to public areas, such
as pavements,. noting people are becoming housebound due to obstacles within their paths on
a daily basis such as dustbins, trees, e-bikes, etc.

Andrew Eyres asked how age-focus relates to the condition-focused programmes, such as
pain, diabetes, or respiratory for example. Andrew asked how we get the read across from
specific conditions to more general interventions relating to age.

ClIr Judith Cavanagh asked about day trips and wondered if they were advertised by the
Council through information that goes out to estate residents’ associations as they could be a
good link for advertising opportunities that people may not otherwise hear about.

Paul explained the exercise and socialise classes are complementary to the other classes and
referrals are taken from the Falls Prevention team.

Paul explained regarding housebound patients that one of the reasons the project started was
that Age UK Lambeth realised the pandemic left a lot of older people fearful of leaving their
homes, so Age UK focused on those people initially to re-socialise them into society. Paul went
on to explain for housebound residents, when exercise classes are put on, they are also


mailto:gamblingawareness@ageuklambeth.org

2 B Lambeth
¥ ¥ together

available online so people can join from home and noted Lambeth has a Befriending Scheme
as well.

On the transport issue, Paul explained Age UK are well aware of the issues and an application
with Motability to set up a volunteer driver's scheme with Age UK buying electric vehicles and
recruiting volunteers had been submitted but were unsuccessful. This was frustrating but Paul
will resubmit another application next year.

Paul also noted the issues with freedom passes in that they changed the start time for some
older people and Paul would be interested to understand what impact that may have had on
residents attending GP or hospital appointments in the morning, whether older people are
pushing for later appointments.

Paul explained that the day trips fill up straight away and would like to put more on, if more
volunteers were available.

Megan answered regarding outdoor spaces and explained that in terms of obstacles on
pavements, such as e-bikes, scooters, etc. this is something that has been raised within the
Age Friendly engagement and consultation for the Action Plan and explained Age Friendly are
working very closely with the Transport team — the Transport team work across outdoor spaces
with the Council as well. Megan explained the Council’'s Kerbside Strategy looks to be able to
widen pavements in areas they have identified, and they have an approach for tree planting so
for further information, please review the Kerbside Strategy. Megan wanted to acknowledge
these issues were raised as part of the Age Friendly consultation. Sarah also wanted to
mention, as someone with mobility issues, her concerns as to the that the number of bikes on
pavements in Brixton. ClIr Tim Windle referenced the recent English Devolution White paper
which will give councils more powers to regulate these services, which Lambeth and other
councils have lobbied for. A number of different groups have complained about poorly parked
bikes, and this will be addressed as part of the Kerbside Strategy. Clir Windle noted that we
need to find a good balance between supporting healthier lifestyles including through active
travel and the concerns expressed concerning the kerbside.

Josepha mentioned the frailty work being done at Fiveways Primary Care Network (PCN) and
explained that they worked with the Community Physiotherapy team at Guy’s and St Thomas’
(GSTT) to run a Community Physio Day for anyone on the musculoskeletal physiotherapy
waiting list in the area. Josepha explained that all patients in the area on the waiting list were
invited to attend the day, which included access to the community physio but also to a
geriatrician team, Age UK Lambeth and other community organisations to allow the team to
think about how to provide more holistic support in relation to ageing and frailty. Sarah Flanagan
wanted to ask if the project at Fiveways was a one-off or if it was going to continue and begin
across the whole borough. Josepha explained that the Fiveways project is starting there as it
is one of the most deprived areas in Lambeth and there is dedicated funding, but the aim is to
test the model at Fiveways and use the insight from that to think about how we can open it up
across the Borough.

Bimpe Oki emphasised that, when talking about older people, we are really talking about ageing
well and how we can begin to start early to address these issues. We often pick up long-term
conditions quite early, so it is important we manage these well into old age. The focus is often
those who are around the greater end of need, and this is a reminder for all that we need to
start as early as possible.

RESOLVED

1.

2.
3.

Board members noted the progress made by Age-Friendly Lambeth and Age UK Lambeth over the
last year;

Supported upcoming areas of work; and

Discussed how partners can continue to provide input to the work to support residents to age well
in Lambeth.

To view the presentation accompanying this item, refer to pages 49 to 68 of the Board pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 3 of the meeting recording from 00:10 — 48:00.



2 B Lambeth
¥ ¥ together

7

Primary Care Commissioning Committee (PCCC)

Jasmina Lijesevic and Oge Chesa gave an update on the November PCCC meeting.

Dr Penelope Jarrett mentioned the newly procured interpreting service and noted that practices
do not know about the service yet but need to know soon as it will be implemented in April. Dr
Jarrett explained that although this is described as a primary care service, it is for general
practice only and no other services, such as pharmacies, optometry and dentistry, and
explained that is something the Committee should be aware of.

Dr Jarrett also mentioned the schemes around investment in general practice and noted
Lambeth are fortunate that the discretionary spend in general practice is higher than in other
parts of South East London.

Dr Jarrett felt that the Project Initiation Document (PID) was optimistic in terms of timescales
and noted there may be some revision and asked if Oge could update members about that in
terms of commissioning intentions letters that go to GPs.

Oge explained, in terms of the Lambeth Offer, this is a significant piece of work and wanted to
commend the team. Oge mentioned, for context, that the existing incentive programme had
been in place 10 years. since 2015.,. The Lambeth Offer is ambitious, but we want to ensure
that incentivisation for general practice going forward is relevant to the Lambeth Health and
Care Plan, agreed in 2023, as well as changes to national policy. Oge explained we will aim to
do as much as possible to meet the objectives but where it does not happen, we may carry
some over, with a view to ensure we complete it in 2025/26.

RATIFIED

1.

Members of the Board noted the update on discussions held at the Primary Care Commissioning
Committee on 20 November 2024; and

2. Ratified decisions made at the Primary Care Commissioning Committee on 20 November 2024.

To view the presentation accompanying this item, refer to pages 69 to 81 of the Board pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 3 of the meeting recording from 48:05 — 58:08.

Lambeth Together Assurance Sub-group (LTAG)

Jasmina Lijesevic and Warren Beresford gave an update on the November LTAG meeting.

Dr Penelope Jarrett noted it was good to see that as GPs, they are delivering on health
checks and blood pressure management to the different areas of the Lambeth population,
in so far as it can be measured.

Dr Jarrett highlighted the difficulties in relation to data collection for vaccinations and
explained it has been an ongoing problem along with the concerns at the national
approach to incentivising practices for vaccination delivery..

Dr Di Aitken added that we are waiting to hear about the new national NHS 10-year plan
and hope that they have taken feedback on board.

RESOLVED

1.

Board members noted the update from the Lambeth Together Assurance Sub-Group and the
associated Integrated Assurance Report presented on 05 November 2024; and

2. Supported the report from the Lambeth Together Assurance Sub-Group and the associated

Integrated Assurance Report presented on 05 November 2024.

To view the report accompanying this item, please refer to the supplementary papers pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 3 of the meeting recording from 58:09 — 1:12:02.

Business and Financial Planning 2025/26 — Health and Care Plan Review



2B Lambeth

10

together

Warren Beresford and Alex Jackson presented on Business and Financial Planning. The following
was discussed:

e Dr Raj Mitra mentioned that over the last few weeks there had been a lot of discussion around
productivity within the NHS and wondered whether, with the plans for the year ahead, thought
had been given to how we can be more productive.

o Dr Penelope Jarrett noted it had been mentioned that GPs had been very productive in terms
of number of appointments delivered. Dr Jarrett also wanted members to understand that GP
funding is different to that of councils and trusts.

e Dr George Verghese suggested that we need to start to describe what a neighbourhood in
Lambeth is to our residents. A neighbourhood will be different in different communities, which
is important for us to understand and recognise, but we will need to describe something that
makes sense to our residents.

e Jasmina Lijesevic followed up on Dr Verghese’s point and confirmed that as a resident there
can be a disconnect or overlap and the word ‘neighbourhood’ is mentioned so much it can
become overused and confusing.

o Josepha agreed and explained there will be no fixed end point as it is something that will
evolve and continue to evolve in years to come but even if we do not have a fixed definition,
we can definitely think about how to communicate what this means for residents and how we
build on it, using the Board and different forums we have available. We need to put together a
clear narrative on what a neighbourhood means for Lambeth and break it down into clear
steps that we are going through, including how we will engage residents going forward. We
will need to bring back to the Board how we are going to do that and how we are going to
engage our partners, as part of ongoing business planning.

o Dr Di Aitken explained it is good that the Board is able to discuss these points as over the
next few months, agreements will need to be made around business planning and
encouraged members to keep discussions alive.

e Alice Jarvis responded to Jasmina’s point around duplication and explained the intent is there
to remove the duplication where possible.

e Andrew Eyres confirmed we will come back to this point at future meetings and explained we
must think of the health and care system as a whole and not just one part of the system, so
that we are not duplicating.

Action: Further item on the development of ‘neighbourhood teams’ in Lambeth to come
back to future Board discussions.

RESOLVED

1. Board members noted the requirements of the 2025/26 Lambeth Together business planning
and associated timeframes;

2. Provided feedback on the approach and considered their role within the planning process; and

3. Committed to collaborate on producing and delivering an impactful plan.

To view the presentation accompanying this item, refer to pages 83 to 100 of the Board pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 3 of the meeting recording from 1:12:03 — 1:39:15.

Lambeth Together Care Partnership Board Terms of Reference
Alex Jackson updated on the Lambeth Together Care Partnership Board Terms of Reference:

e Changes discussed and proposed at the December Seminar have been made and the updated
terms of reference have been agreed.

RATIFIED

1. Board members noted the recommended updates to the Lambeth Together Care Partnership
Terms of Reference; and

2. Approved the proposed January 09 2025 Lambeth Together Care Partnership Board Terms of
Reference for submission to the SEL ICB Board.



11

12

Lambeth
together

To view the presentation accompanying this item, refer to pages 101 to 108 of the Board pack.
To view the recording for this item, refer to part 3 of the meeting recording from 1:39:20 — 1:40:30.

Questions from Public Attendees

e Basia Brzeziecka wanted to raise awareness of the many people living with dementia who live
alone and feel isolated. She explained that many of those people cannot access social groups
or other services and that without social stimulations this causes further decline. She
explained there is a need for support workers who could support people living with dementia
with letters, medical appointments, and accessing services. Basia asked to exchange details
with Jack Gerrard from Age UK for more project information - jack@ageuklambeth.org

e Sarah Flanagan asked about human papillomavirus (HPV) vaccines and if the uptake
information was available. Warren Beresford explained the data is published nationally and
we do have benchmarking data so will share that with members.

¢ Inthe meeting chat Martin Heath asked Jasmina to clarify the point about the annual
health checks, as these health checks are only available for people with learning
disabilities and autism and not available for autistic people without learning disabilities.
Jasmina confirmed this question has been raised a number of times and has caused
confusion for a number of people, in terms of, how a learning disability is defined and who
is or is not entitled to the health checks. Dr Aitken and Jasmina confirmed it is an ongoing
issue within multiple spaces and has been raised on multiple national platforms so
encouraged Martin to keep engaged with the discussions.

Action: Age UK and Age Friendly team to follow up Basia’s question outside of the
meeting.

Action: Respond to Martin Heath’s question via email.

Action: Warren Beresford to share benchmarking data around the HPV vaccine with
members.

AOB

The date of the next Lambeth Together Care Partnership Public Board meeting was confirmed as
Thursday 6" March 2025 at the Brixton Library.

Dr Raj Mitra noted the feedback from the November Board meeting and the need to ensure the building
was suitable for those with a disability. Sarah Flanagan noted we need to advertise how to get into the
library using the wheelchair access. Andrew Eyres confirmed the team were reviewing all feedback and
matters related to the meeting accessibility and would consider ways to ensure accessibility, logistics
and comfort for the March Board.

Bimpe Oki asked members to fill out the Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment survey to feedback on
local pharmacy services. The Lambeth Council Public Health team is carrying out a Pharmaceutical
Needs Assessment (PNA) to find out what local people need from their pharmacy services. This survey
will help us to understand your views and identify areas for improvement to help shape local services.
https://haveyoursay.lambeth.gov.uk/en-GB/projects/pharmaceutical-need-assessment-pna-2025

The meeting ended at 16:55.

CHAIR
LAMBETH TOGETHER CARE PARTNERSHIP BOARD
Thursday 09 January 2025


mailto:jack@ageuklambeth.org
https://haveyoursay.lambeth.gov.uk/en-GB/projects/pharmaceutical-need-assessment-pna-2025

@ B Lambeth
@ ¥ together

Lambeth Together Care Partnership Board —
November Action Log

No | Date Raised Action Open/Closed
1 07/11/2024 | Questions raised in regard to the Hospital @home item to be Closed
tabulated, and a response provided.
2 07/11/2024 | Hospital @home to come back to the February Seminar to discuss Closed
the responses provided to questions asked.

10




